
Eric Fryson

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Jeanne Costello
Legal Admin AssisVFlorida Registered Paralegal
Florida Bar No. 256251
4221W. Boy Scout Blvd., Ste. 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

Costello, Jeanne <jcostel lo@carltonfields.com >

Wednesday, June 05, 2013 11:28 AM
Fili ngs@ psc.state.fl.us

Gamba, Blaise N.; 'Bryan S. Anderson - Florida Power & Light
(bryan.anderson@fpl.com)'; 'Erik L. Sayler (sayler.erik@leg.state.fl.us)'; 'F. Alvin Taylor
(ataylor@bbrslaw.com)'; 'George Cavros'; jbrew@bbrslaw.com'; 'Jessica Cano

$essica.cano@fpl.com)'; 'John T. LaVia III'; john.burnett@pgnmail.com'; 'Jon C. Moyle Jr.

(moyle@moylelaw.com)'; Keino Young; 'Kenneth Hoffman (Ken.hoffman@fpl.com)';
'Matt Bernier'; Walls, J. Michael; Michael Lawson; 'Monica Woods'; 'Paul Lewis Jr.

(paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com)'; 'Paul Moore'; 'rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us'; 'Robert

ScheffelWright'
Electronic Filing Docket No. 130009-EI (with attachment)
Docket 130009 Notice of Change of Address of Co-Counsel -1.pdf

Electronic Filing
Docket No. 130009-EI
In re: Nuclear Cost Recovery Clause

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:
Blaise N. Gamba
Carlton Fields, P.A.
P.O. Box 3239
Tampa, FL 33601
Telephone: (B 13) 229- 4328
Email: bgamba@carltonfields.com

b. Document being filed on behalf of Duke Energy Florida, Inc.

c. There are a total of 3 pages.

d. The document attached for electronic filing is: Notice of Change of Address
of Co-Counsel.

Thank you for your attention to this request.
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Direct 813.229.4917 | Fax: 813.229.4133
icostello@carltonfields. com I www.carltonfi elds. com



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMIVtrSSION

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost
Recoverv Clause

DOCKETNO. I3OOO9.EI
Submitted for Filing: June 5, 2013

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF CO-COT]NSEL

Duke Energy Florida, Inc. ("DEF"), files this Notice to advise the Commission,

Commission Staff, and all parties of record of the change of address of Matthew R. Bernier, who

is appearing as co-counsel of record for DEF in this proceeding. All notices, pleadings, staff

recommendations, orders, and other documents filed or served in this docket shall be served on

Mr. Bemier at the following address:

Matthew R. Bemier
Duke Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Suite 800

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: 850.521.1428
Matthew.Bemier@duke-energy.com

Respectfully submitted this 5s day of June,20!3,
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John T. Burnett
Deputy General Counsel
Dianne M. Triplett
Associate General Counsel

atthew R. Bernier
ssociate General Counsel II
UKE ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.
ost Office Box 14042

t. Petersbur g, FL 337 33 4042
elephone: (727)820-5587
acsimile: (727) 820-5519
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Florida Bar No. 0706242
Blaise N. Gamba
Florida Bar No. 0027942
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Post Office Box 3239
T*pa FL3360l-3239
Telephone: (813)223-7000
Facsimile: (813)229-4133
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CERTIFICATE O-F SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and conect copy of the foregoing has been fumished to
counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. mail this 5th day of June,

20t3.

Keino Young
Staff Attomey
Michael Lawson
Staff Attomey
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd
Tallahassee 32399
Phone: (850)413-6218
Facsimile: (850) 41 3-61 84

Email: Kvoune@Fsc.fl .state.us

mlawson@psc. fl . state.us

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Moyle Law Firm
I l8 North Gadsden Street

Tallahassee, FL 32301

Phone: (850) 681-3828
Fa:<: (850) 681-8788
Email : j mo)rle@movlelaw. com

Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr.

Duke Energy Florida Inc.
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800

Tallalrassee, FL 32301 -7 7 40
Phone: (850)222-8738
Facsimile : (850) 222-97 68

Email : paul.lewisj r@.duke-enerey.com

Attorney

Charles Rehwinkel
Associate Counsel
Erik Sayler
Associate Counsel
Office of Fublic Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
I I I West Madison Street

Room 812
Tallahassee,FL 32399-1 400
Phone: (850)488-9330
Email: rehwinkel.charles@lee.state.fl .us

Sayler. erik@lee.state.fl .us

James W. Brew
F. Alvin Taylor
Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC

1025 Thomas Jefferson StNW
8th FL West Tower
Washington, DC 20007-520 1

Phone: Q02)342-0840
Fax: (202)342-0807
Email : j brew@bbrslaw.com

atavlor@.bbrslaw.com

Florida Power & Light Company
Jessica A. Cano/Bryan S. Anderson
700 Universe Boulevard
Juno Beach, FL 33408
Phone: 561-304-5226
F'acsimile: 561 -691 -7 135

Email: Jessica.Cano@fpl.com



George Carvos Kenneth Hoffman
120 East Oakland Park Blvd, Ste 105 Florida Power & Light Company

Ft. Lauderdale, FL 33334 215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810

Phone: (954) 563-0074 Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858

Email: eeorse@cawos-lalv.com Phone: 850-521-3919ffAX: 850 521-3939
Email : Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

Robert Scheffel Wright
John T. LaVia, III
Gardner Bist Wiener Wadsworth Bowden

Bush Dee LaVia & Wright, P.A.
1300 Thomaswood Drive
Tallahassee, FL 32308
Phone: (850) 385-0070
Email: Schef@gbwleeal.com

Jlavia@sbwlegal.com


